Date: Friday, 25 October 2013, 9:17:--

Subject: RE: 02/11/2013 fireworks night Enfield park

From: Darren Leonard (darrenrleonard@tiscaliicojuk

To: re_wired@ymailicom;

Hi Simon, Yes we still want your Generator, if you could confirm the price,
and what cabling and connections you have{

We need 3 phase supply for a smoke machine and could do with as long an

extension as you can supply}

We would need you on site at middayg

We make our final decision at midday about the weather and if we are go or
no goy

Regards, Darreny
Chapter 666

Date: Monday, 28 October 2013, 15:20

Subject: Documents

From: Gaheris Edwards

gaheris(@broadsuredirectscom

To: re_wired@ymailicom;

As requested, please find attached your full certificate of motor insurance; A
duplicate will be posted to you todays

Kind Regards, Gaheris Edwards;
Chapter 777

Date: Tuesday, 29 October 2013, 21:20
Subject: Re: Gen Power From: Rewired
(re_wired@ymailicom

To: garyhurst1987@hotmailico.uk

Cc: darrenrleonard@tiscaliscosuk

Hi Gary

Thank you for the emails

This very late notice has now made me lose contracts to hire out the gen, as |
could have had other bookings, but knew I was booked for your selfj

I did email Darren last week to confirm the bookingy






